unneti@mstcindia.co.in

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Company Name :
Address

Street

City

Country

Pin

Kind Attention :

Dear Sir,

admin@mstcecommerce.com

Wednesday, September 28, 2022 10:55 AM
unneti@mstcindia.co.in

admin@mstcecommerce.com

Bidder Registration Details-SHAKTI B(Il) R-V e-Auction

Bidder Registration Details

ABCD

Delhi
Delhi

: INDIA
110002

Unneti Saini

Thank you for Registering with us . Please note your Registration

details

Bidder Type
EUP Name

Sub Sector
Name

Userld

GST No.
Bidder Ref No
Mobile

Fax

Banker's Name

Account Number :

Branch
IFSC Code

For SHAKTI B(II) R-V e-Auction
ABC

IPPR5

shakti5
07ABCDE1234F1ZA
mstc/ABCD/5608
7471118456

sbi

11111

delhi
SBIN0O00000O



You are advised to furnish the following documents mandatorily to make your account operative:

(i) Self-attested Income Tax PAN Card. In case of a registered Company or Firm, the Firm's PAN card and in case of a
proprietorship firm, proprietor s personal PAN card is required.

(i) Certificate mentioning GST Number.

(iii) Copy of the confirmation email Letter received from MSTC after successful completion of on-line registration and
containing buyer registration details of the Bidder.

A non refundable registration fee of Rs 10,000/- plus applicable GST@18% to be paid online to the following bank
account.

Beneficiary Name : MSTC Limited
Bank Details : Bank of Baroda, Asaf Ali Road, New Delhi-110002
Account Details: A/c.No. 00930200000463

RTGS/NEFT/IFSC CODE : BARBOASAFAL (Fifth character is ZERO)
Account Type: Current Account

Please provide details of payment made like UTR No, remitting bank name, date of payment and amount in the covering
letter.

The bidder shall have to submit all the above documents to MSTC Limited for verification and activation of their login
ids. The bidders may send scanned copies of the above documents to the designated email id only which is given below.

shaktib2 @mstcindia.co.in
We look forward to your active and meaningful participation in the E-auction.
Regards,

From:

MSTC e-Auction Team

Disclaimer :

The contents of this email and any attachment(s) are confidential and intended for the named recipient(s) only. It shall
not attach any liability on the originator or MSTC Limited or its affiliates. Any views or opinions presented in this email
are solely those of the author and may not necessarily reflect the opinion of MSTC Limited or its affiliates. Any form of
reproduction, dissemination, copying,disclosure,modification ,distribution and/ or publication of this message without
the prior written consent of the author of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
delete it and notify the sender immediately.



